London Borough of
Camden

Planning & Environment
5 Pancras Square
London

N1C 4AG

7 November 2022
Ref: FW137/FW

FAO: Elaine Quigley

Dear Sir/Madam

Submission of details to discharge Condition 37B attached to planning permission
(2016/2094/P) - 150 Holborn, London, ECIN 2NS

We write on behalf of our client, 150 Holborn Real Estate Limited, to submit details to discharge
condition 37B attached to planning permission (Ref: 2016/2094/P).

Condition 37B states:-

No demolition or development shall take place until a written scheme of investigation (WSI) has
been submitted to and approved by the local planning authority in writing. For land that is
included within the WSI, no demolition or development shall take place other than in accordance
with the agreed WSI, which shall include the statement of significance and research objectives,

and:

A. The programme and methodology of site investigation and recording and the nomination
of a competent person(s) or organisation to undertake the agreed works.

B. The programme for post-investigation assessment and subsequent analysis, publication

& dissemination and deposition of resulting material. This part of the condition shall not
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be discharged until these elements have been fulfilled in accordance with the programme
set out in the WSI.

We enclose a report prepared by MOLA which addresses the points within Condition 36B namely the
programme for post-investigation assessment and subsequent analysis publication and dissemination

and deposition of resulting material.

We look forward to discussing this with you and receiving confirmation that the package has been

received.

Should you require any further details in respect of this submission please contact Faye Wright of this

offic<

Yours faithfully

Forward Planning and Development Limited
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